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SUEPO Chair summoned for
Interrogation by the Investigative Unit

From: Claudio Zanghi

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 4:30 PM

To: I

Cc: I I © controlrisks.com); I © controlrisks.com

Subject: Confidential document for your attention: case C-071

Dear I

With this email, | am sending you a notification of allegations of harassment raised against you.

Please also find attached information relating to the process, your rights, obligations, and the expectations
towards you. Kindly read this information carefully, and let me know if you have any questions.
Our reference case number for this matter is C-071; please include this in any correspondence.

You are hereby invited to meet with the Investigative Unit for an interview, to which you may be
accompanied by an Office employee of your choice not connected to the matter (see attached notification §
4), on:

Thursday 10 September 2015, at 13:30 hrs. in the Munich Isar building, room 126.

The interview is scheduled to take place in your preferred official language. Kindly inform us if you wish to
hold the interview in a different official language of the Office.

As indicated in the attached notification, pursuant Art. 4 of Circ. No. 341 and 342 we have to inform you of
the obligation to maintain strict confidentiality on the matter, including the present communication.

Sincerely

Claudio Zanghi

Head of Investigative Unit | Dep. 0.6.1.1

European Patent Office

Bob-van-Benthem-Platz 1 | 80469 Munich | Germany
Tel. +49 (0)89 2399 1607

Mobile +49 151 54404184

czanghi@epo.org

WWW.epo.org
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